Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Joint Research & Technology Subcommittee and Energy Subcommittee
Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY
AND
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Empowering U.S. Veterans Through Technology”

Witnesses:
¢ Dr. Dimitri Kusnezov, Chief Scientist, National Nuclear Security Administration, U.S. Department of
Energy

e Mr. Christopher Meek, Founder and Chairman, SoldierStrong

e Mr. John Wordin, President and Founder, Project Hero

e Dr. Matthew J. Major, Research Health Scientist and Assistant Professor of Physical Medicine and
Rehabilitation, Northwestern University

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
and
Subcommittee on Energy
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



